From: McKnight, Kevin - DNR

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Chris Haese (CHaese@ci.neenah.wi.us)

Cc: Caine, Lynelle (Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com); McKnight, Kevin - DNR
(Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov)

Subject: Update Requested: Post Closure Modification- Shilobrits Cleaners BRRTS#

02-71-228433

Chris,
| am emailing you regarding the outstanding final documentation report for the building demolition and
paving at this site. DNR records indicate that the DNR has not received:

1. Brief report describing the work which occurred.

2. Revised cap maintenance plan
In order to close out the post closure modification on our database, the DNR requests that you submit
the requested documentation within 30 days. Please respond to this email noting receipt and with any
guestions regarding this issue.
Regards,

Kevin

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kevin D. McKnight

Hydrogeologist - Remdiation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Oshkosh Service Center

625 E CTY Y, Suite 700

Oshkosh WI 54901

Phone: 920-808-0170 (This is the number you should use to contact me from this point forward)
Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov
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